From: Schetzel, Doug

To: "Thompson, Dan'
CcC: Freibert, Charlie; Blake, Kent; Cocanougher, Beth
Sent: 7/14/2009 4:50:14 PM
Subject: RE: Meeting Schedule
Dan

The best time for us to meet is 3:00 PM EDT on Thursday. Kent Should be able to attend at that time.

Douglas K. Schetzel

Director Business Development
E.ONUS. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

T 502-627-4838

M 502-552-3220
doug.schetzel@eon-us.com

From: Thompson, Dan [mailto:DThompson@invenergyllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:48 AM

To: Schetzel, Doug

Subject: Meeting Schedule

Hello Doug.

As we discussed, please let me know what you find out about David Sinclair's and Kent Blake’s schedule for Thursday. |
checked with Mark and we could do Friday, but Thursday would still be the first choice if we can make that work.

Thanks,
Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1900

Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.582.1435 **Note new office phone number**
M: 847.477.3579

DThompson@InvenergyLL.C.com
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